Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: MY CAR CONSULTANT <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 11:24 AM

To: Finalization

Subject: RE: SPAM-HIGH: FINALISE OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M - HLAS's REF: MPC03359
Hi,

Please proceed to close. Thank you.

Regards
Daud

From: "Finalization" <finalization@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 12/19/22 11:44 AM

To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>

Cc: "Huey Yon (LKKAuto)" <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SPAM-HIGH: FINALISE OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M - HLAS's REF: MPC03359

Hi jackson/Daud,

Kindly follow up the finalize. Can confirm.

Thanks

case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 5:48 PM

To: admin@mycar.sg <admin@mycar.sg>

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>

Subject:FINALISE OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M - HLAS's REF: MPC03359

Hi Jackson,
Kindly refer our finalize $3600.00 (L/S, before GST). 6 days.

Request after spray photo.



Thanks.

case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 5:22 PM

To: Finalization <finalization @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject:RE: FINALISE OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M - HLAS's REF: MPC03359

Hi,
Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 4:57 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: 4% /& : FINALISE OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M - HLAS's REF: MPC03359

KA HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>

B ki%: 202211 H24H 16:56:20 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

e A s admin@mycar.sg <admin@mycar.sg>; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; Janice Goh <janice.goh@hlas.com.sg>
#bi%: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

=+ &: RE: FINALISE OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M - HLAS's REF: MPC03359

Dear Jackson,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
For future subsequent emails, please direct to our claim officer in charge Ms Janice who is copied in this email. Do quote our reference number when replying.

Regards,
Claims Department

¥ HL Assurance

& aige of #a =erg LFong ey
11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
T +65 6922 6030 / F +65 6224 1923
claims@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg
Important: Please note that acceptance and clearing of our settlement cheque/GIRO/PayNow payment constitutes your acceptance of payment which will be in full and final settlement and discharge of all claims that you
may have against HL Assurance Pte. Ltd. and/or our insured whichever is applicable in respect of the above subject matter.




From: Jeremy Yeo [mailto:admin@mycar.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 1:57 pm

To: Guogiang@lkkauto.com

Cc: celinefong@lkkauto.com; HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>

Subject: FINALISE OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M - HLAS's REF: MPC03359/JW

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

Please finalise asap

Best Regards,
Jackson
+65 8344 7681

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg
60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 201605878Z
GST Registration No.: 201605878Z

From: "Joel Wong" <Joel. Wong@hlas.com.sg>

Sent: 4/26/22 5:45 PM

To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>, HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>

Subject: SPAM-MED: RE: OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M - HLAS's REF: MPC03359/JW

Dear Huiqin,

Ok

Important: Please note that acceptance and clearing of our settlement cheque/ GIRO / Paynow constitutes your acceptance of payment which will be in full and final settlement and discharge of all claims that you may have against HL Assurance
Pte. Ltd. and/or our insured whichever is applicable in respect of the above subject matter

Best Regards
Joel Wong (MR)
Claims Specialist

% HL Assurance

A Mamber of the Hong Leong Group
11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
joel.wong@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg
Reaching out to you at Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin

From: Huigin Tan [mailto:admin@mycar.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 5:29 PM
To: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>
Cc: Joel Wong <Joel.Wong@hlas.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M - HLAS's REF: MPC03359/JW

Dear Sirs,
Please appoint LKK for survey.
Kindly divert all correspondent & disbursements to our new office address @ 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869) as we will no longer have access to our old address' mailbox.

Best Regards,



Huiqin

General Manager | Motor Claims Department

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
M: 8866 8832 | F: 6925 5219
W: Myecar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)

UEN No.: 2016058787
GST Registration No.: 201605878Z

From: "HLAS Claims" <claims@hlas.com.sg>

Sent: 4/26/22 5:21 PM

To: "admin@myecar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>

Cc: Joel Wong <Joel. Wong@hlas.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M - HLAS's REF: MPC03359/JW

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment
of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel : 6747 2822
Fax: 6747 0070

2) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Tel: 6509 1788
Fax: 6509 6221

3) Vicom Ltd (VICOM)
Tel: 6455 5358
Fax: 6452 6621

4) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256 3561
Fax: 6741 4108

5) Priority Services
Tel: 6293 4822
Fax: 6296 3283

6) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808
Fax: 6849 9155

7) Infiniti Appraisal Service
Tel : 9668 4818/9009 9001

Fax: 6458 7432

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.
Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

We shall hear from you.

Claims officer in charge of matter is — Mr Joel Wong, copied herein.

Regards,
Janice Goh (Ms)
Claims Department

BE HL Assurance

& Mty o P g By Ty

11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057

T +65 6922 6030/ F +65 6224 1923

janice.goh@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg

Important: Please note that acceptance and clearing of our settlement cheque/GIRO/PayNow payment constitutes your acceptance of payment which will be in full and final settlement and discharge of all claims that you may have against HL Assurance Pte. Ltd. and/or our insured whichever is

applicable in respect of the above subject matter.

From: Huigin Tan [mailto:admin@mycar.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 3:55 pm




To: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>
Subject: OUR REF: SNA2411M YOUR REF: SKX7398A PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

* *Survey location: 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-68
OUR REF: SNA2411M
YOUR REF: SKX7398A
Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SNA2411M
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNA2411M AND SKX7298A

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection for your attention

Kindly divert all correspondent & disbursements to our new office address @ 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(7737869) as we will no longer have access to our old address' mailbox.

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
GST Registration No.: 2016058787



